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nets passed away on March 2, 1902, sincerely mourned by all who 
knew him.

The Rev. Mr. Mallinson's successor was the Rev. W. W. Craig, 
M.A., the present rector. The Rev. William Woodham Craig is a 
son of Mr. Alexander Craig, of this city. He received his early edu­
cation at the Montreal High School, and graduated in arts from 
McGill University in 1895. and in theology from the Diocesan College 
in 1897. He was tir>t curate at St. Martin's Church, and subsequently 
became curate of Trinity Church. St. John, N.B., whence he returned 
to assume the rectorship of St. Luke's Church, preaching his first 
sermon there on Sunday, May 18, iqoj. and being formally inducted 
on the following evening.

Among the clergymen who have held appointments at St. Luke's, 
the following were graduates of the Montreal Diocesan Theological 
College:—The Rev. Messrs. Rcxford. Houghton. Sweeny. Cross, 
Rogers, Cunningham, Mallinson and Craig.

An interesting part of the religious exercises at St. Luke’s, as in 
all Anglican churches, is the musical portion of the services. St. 
Luke's, in fact, was. in its palmy days noted for the excellence of its 
music. The late Mr. H. Arnold was long connected with the musical 
affairs of the church, and was one of the earliest leaders of the choir. 
Several of his daughters sang in the choir and one of them, who after­
wards became the wife of Mr. R. S. Caldecott, of Toronto, was 
known beyond the boundaries of this province as a sweet singer.

The late Mr. William Powell was one of the organists of this 
church. He married a daughter of the late Mr. John Robb, biscuit 
manufacturer, of this city. He subsequently went to Halifax, N. S.. 
to reside, and died there. Another of the organists was Miss 
iloerncr, now Mrs. Walter Thorneloe. She was also a vocalist of 
some note. Another organist was Mr. Ernest Sumner, who now 
holds a similar position in a church at Highland Park, Chicago. III. 
The present organist is Mr. W. J. Larininie, B.A.

St. Luke's Sunday school has always been considered one of the 
most important departments of the church's work. The first superin­
tendent was Mr. Rafiin. He was followed by Mr. J. C. Macdonald, 
and exceedingly good and capable man, under whom the school 
made much progress.

Mr. R. Stapleton Caldecott succeeded him. He was also a good 
administrator, and under his direction the school flourished perhaps 
more than at any other period in its history. Mr. Caldecott was with 
T. J. Claxton & Company, in Montreal. He severed his connection 
with the school when he went to Toronto as head of the firm of 
Caldecott, Burton & Co. He still resides in Toronto, where he is 
well-known in connection with the temperance cause. He is also a


